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State of Florida

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 15, 1996

TO: Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical

FROM: Donna Canzano, Division of Legal Services
Lans Chase, Division of Communications

RE: Request for deferral of Item No. 9 on the July 16, 1996 Agenda - Docket No.
950985-TP - Resolution of petition(s) to establish nondiscriminatory rates, terms,
and conditions for interconnection involving local exchange companies and
alternative local exchange companies pursuant to Section 364.162, Florida Statutes.

While drafting the recommendation to address GTEFL’s and United/Centel’s
Motions for Reconsideration of Order No. PSC-96-0668-FOF-TP, staff discovered that a
portion of the Order may be inconsistent with Section 364.160(3)(a), Florida Statutes.
Order No. PSC-96-0445-FOF-TP in Item No. 9, BellSouth’s Motion for Reconsideration,
contains the same language as the GTEFL/United-Centel order. Staff requests that Item
No. 9 be deferred until the next Agenda to address this issue.

c: Walter D’Haeseleer, Director, Division of Communications
Noreen Davis, Director, Division of Legal Services
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